
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
2 Office of the Borough Mayor 

MAYOR'S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY 

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly · ~ 

FROM: Peter A. Micciche, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor ~ht1, 
April 18, 2023 DATE: 

Assembly Request / Response 

None 

Agreements and Contracts 

a. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB23-004 Gravel Road Projects 
FY2023 - North Region, Unit 5 

b. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB23-005 Gravel Road Projects 
FY2023 - South Region, Units 3 & 5 

c. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB23-006 Gravel Road Projects 
FY2023-West Region, Unit 2 

d. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB23-007 Gravel Road Projects 
FY2023 - Central Region, Units 2, 5 & l 0 

e. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB23-034 South Bend Paving & 
Road Improvements 

f. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB23-042 Old Exit Glacier Culvert 
Replacement 

g. Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP23-0l 4 Soldotna Elementary 
School Education 

Other 

a. Budget Revisions - March 2023 
b. Revenue-Expenditure Report - March 2023 
c. Tax Adjustment Request Approval 


